Lesley Halverson {(LCA)

From: Bill Gales

Sent: Fnday, December 15, 1695 2 18 PM

To: Paul Mantz (Excnange), Braa Siivercerg (Xenix)

Ce: Bran Fleming, Steve Ballmer (Xenix), Brad Chase David Cole, John Ludwig, Mike Conte
Subject: Intemet aad-on

I cisagreed swrenuously with people wro said we shoula anncunce Wincows 96 at tnis event | couldn't be more hard ccre
about rot trying to get existing users to all upgrade to scmetning other than Winacws95 during calendar 1996 Announcng
a vWindcws €3 would te a aisaster icr cur relattonship witn our customers The amazing thing 1s that other than tnis -
suggestion there was NO inout at 2l on hew we snoula put icgether a message about the various Intsrnet additions tc
Wincows | received not a single message frem anyone So | created the Intemnet add on. | don t know wnat choica there
was but tc give 2 name to the set of things ana say they woula be avatlable as 5 *proauct”

In tarms of the price of the Internet add-on | asked many times i there was a plan to make IE 3 0 avanable mdepenasnt of
the snell integration 1was told no by everyone | asked Since | know |E 3 0 has to be free and | was being told it woula be
snipped cnly with the new snell integraucn tnen that means the shell iIntegration has to be free It1s a complete change for
me to hear you think IE 3 0 1s separats frocm the shell That was the plan we had that p=ople told me to for'get zbout 1 am
the one wno thinks snaring Win32 applications over tne Intemet 's important | zm stdl dealing with the myth that HTNL
semenaw Is far betier for shanng tnan senalized Windcws calls and that Windows calls are oosolete | highlighted the
imponance of demensiraung Oprah &t the Infemer event and was tcld it didn't get done In ume Heowever a plece of mail
from Jehn Ludwig said that we naan t gotten the team feccused on that as a high prionty Given how little backing Win32
snanng has msice Microsoft | feel it has to be available for free so Win32 has a chance of being a cooular API that peoole
understand czn zllow for shanng of visual aisclays

Again [ am not blaming any one fcr this problem In the case of the Intemnet add-on I should have gotten more dialeg
going The night of the event | somehcw aidn't see Brad or John at &l A massive number of people from a numter of
groups were inere past midnight ana we went tarcugh a fot cf issues  Another ccse where puiting this thing together
quckly cut us at a disacvantage

Where dc we ge irom here? This 1s a case wnere | did say the Inlemet 2dd-on would be free and | did cefine wnat was
included There was very liitle press coverage of tnis that | have seen but if we change 1t then we will have lo admit that it
was 2 change | em not sure what 1s the Eest plan

I think Its a little strange to ship IE 3 O for free 2nd Oprah for free and then charge for the part where we inteagrate with the
shell ‘We coula go to tnis plan It 1s complex in terms of not knowing what the message from Micrcsofi on the Intemetis 1t
could work however anc If ceopte decige this is the right plan | will go along with 1t It would get us additional revenue

Ore aspect oi all tnis tnat 1s very unclear is when NT would te able fo match the elements of the Internet add-on Tnis
needs to pe careiully consicered as part of our strategy!

This Is anothsr case where we need to decide and send 2 clear message We can change wrai | said if we aa 1t promoly
and cleary | apologize for my part in this being ceniusing

As a separate 1zsue | would like to unaerstand why our views on Oprah/Min32 are so diferent

From: Brad Silverberg (Xenix)

Sent Thursaay, December 14, 1995 11.13 AM

To Bill Gates, Paul Mantz (Xenix)

Cc Brad Chase Dawd Cole, John Ludwig, hiike Conte
Subjec: ISW and Windcws

- "Tne internet Add-on will be free" and Iisted new shell active pages, coilaboration, internet phone, 2nd single button
signup (elready there if you mean MSN) \Ve are planning to sell the "Nashville Win95 adden" available at retail We
were planning to make IE 3 0, which incluaes the new sweecer architecture including tne OCX and docob) elements,
avallatle for free [t 1s a standalone wep browser that runs on Win95. We can even include Opran for free, as it mostly
censisis of API's that we want out broadly But we want to keep the cocl new shell for the retall product, which would
Include ‘he othenwise-ire2 internet stuff as well as a wnole host of other features (aka the product content of Nasnville)
The cccl new shell is e anchor featurz of the retail product
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